
 
Novemver 5, 2009 
 
Timco Engineering, Inc. 
849 NW State Road 45 
P.O. Box 370 
Newberry, Florida 32669 
 
 
Subject:            K6610333020   

               
 
Gentlemen; 
 
This Class II Permissive change is to add to the grant note that the output power is continuously 
variable between 0.25 Watts and the listed power of 5.0 Watts. 
 
There have been no changes to the device and test data down to 0.25 Watts is included with this 
filing. 
 
We would like this note added for marketing purposes. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
  
 
Vertex Standard Co., Ltd. 

 
Shigemitsu Takahashi 
Engineering Division 
  
 
 


